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TO: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC

SUBJECT: Proposed revision to instruction 6.14.2.8, “Compilations of
Musical Works”, 6.16.1.3 “Recording Numeric Designations
of Musical Worsks” and 6.28.1.11, “Additions to Access
Points Representing Compilations of Musical Works.” BL
Response

BL thanks CCC and CAML for their proposal.
The BL accepts the proposed revision on the grounds of clarity.

The BL notes that in both the marked up and clean copies of the
revision to 6.14.2.8.3 “music” has been capitalised in the examples.

Alan



